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CASE NOTE ENTRY DETAILS (SUMMARY VIEW)

Case Note
ID: 149171254
.31 Mar 2008
Date Created: 16:42
Title: Legal advice - UPDATE
Note Type: GENERAL
Applies To: s 47E(c)

Details:
Email received on 28 March 2008 from AFP Legal regarding the status of the legal advice sort from
AGD.

From: s 47E(c)

Sent: Friday, 28 March 2008 2:18 PM
To:

e s 47E(c)

Subject: Balibo 5: Legal Advice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hiya s 47E(c)

I have just called s 47E(c) it the Office for dntérnational Law at the Attorney-General's
Department.

s47E(c) apologies for the delay in the preparatier of OIL's)advice on this matter.s47E(c)is of the view
thats47E(C)vill be in a position to have a draft to the AFP for our consideration before the end of
next week.

s47E(c) has prepared a draft, which is cgurrentlv.being considered by s 47E(c)
views are not known at this point, bub g47F(c) was kind enough to give me a thumb nail sketch or what
547E(c)thinks the position to be.

s42(1)

Needless to say, I will get in touch with you as soon as I know anything more.

Have a good weekend,
s 47E(c)

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in
such a way as to prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in
LEX 1977 this report fall within the ambit of a freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons to FOLIO 1
produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before releasing information.
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Involvements:

Case ID Log # Title Created By Date Created
3725206 16 OPERATION SOLIS AFP5567 31 Mar 2008 16:42
Attachments:

No Attachments.

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in
such a way as to prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in
LEX 1977 this report fall within the ambit of a freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons to EOLIO 2
produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before releasing information.
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CASE NOTE ENTRY DETAILS (SUMMARY VIEW)

Case Note
ID: 150124092
. 06 Dec 2010
Date Created: 10:43
Title: Balibo 5 advise from OIL to s 47F(1)
Note Type: GENERAL
Applies To: s 47E(c)
Details:
From s 47E(c) sent: 6/12/2010 10:21:29 AMT s 47E(c) >ci s 47E(c) subject: RE: Balibo 5
advise rrom VIL |[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] ,
His 47C(1)
s42, s 47E(d)
Cheers
s 47E(c)
s 47E(c) SENTAR | AWVERI EGAL
Tel s 47E(c)
www.afp.gov.au
From s 47E(c) ent: Monday, 6 December 2010-9:59 AMTo s 47E(c) ubject: FW: Balibo 5 advise from OIL
TCEC—UNCLASSIFLED
s 47E(c)

For your info. Not sure if we have comment or need-to foliew up.

Regards

s 47E(c)

FEDFERAI AGENT s47E(c) A/COORDINATOR HEAD OFFICE INVESTIGATIONSCRIME OPERATIONS

Tel s 47E(c)
www.daip.gov.au

From s47E(c)  Sent: Monday, 6 December 2010 9:39 AMTo s 47E(c) subject: FW: Balibo 5 advise from OIL
[SEC=1NCLASSIFIED |
Hi s 47E(c)

FYI Only - Please see bottom of this email thread.

Regards

s47E(c) RIME PROGRAM - GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITYSERIOUS & ORGANISED CRIME

Tel s 47E(c)
WWw.aip.yuv.au

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in
LEX 1977 such a way as to prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in FOLIO 31
this report fall within the ambit of a freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons to
produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before releasing information.
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From: s47E(c) Sent: Friday, 3 December 2010 5:35 PMTo s 47E(d) Cc s47E(d) ubject: FW: Balibo 5
advise from OIL | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Crime Ops

Please see below for info

s47E(c) \CTING COORDINATOR (2 NOV - 10 DEC 2010)POLICY & GOVERNANCE
Lz s 47E(c)

WWhv.aip.yuv.au

From s 47E(c) sent: Friday, 3 December 2010 5:23 PMTo:  s47E(c) ubject: FW: Balibo 5 advise from OIL
[SEC=uUNCLASSLFIED |

fyi
SUPERINTENDEN s 47E(c) AW ENFORCEMENT LIAISON OFFICER, MINISTERS OFFICECLOSE OPERATIONS SUPPORT
Tel s 47E(c)

WWw.dip.gyov.du

From: s 47E(c) Sent: Tharsday, 2 December 2010 3:58 PMTo:  s47g(c) =c:
s 47E(c) »UDJEect: Ballbo 5 aavise rrom UIL | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

His 47E(c)

I am going through a few of my outstanding tasks and saw thai OIL ware ta provide advice to AFP regarding the Balibo 5, s 42(1), s 47E(d)

s 42(1), s 4TE(d) 1y note is that this advise was due by 19"Nevember.

Can you please just follow up with the Department as lo where thiis is at? Just so | can keep a track of it and if we should be expecting anything in the Office on
it. :

s 47E(cjc ' d for the AFP side of the house.

Thanks "5 47E(C)

s 47E(c)

Minister for Home Affairs

Minister for Justice

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in
LEX 1977 such a way as to prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in FOLIO 32
this report fall within the ambit of a freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons to
produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before releasing information.
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Parliament House | Canberra ACT

S 47E(c)

If you have received this transmission in error pleasenotify us immediately by return e-mail and delete allcopies. If this
e-mail or any attachments have been sentto you in error, that error does not constitute waiverof any confidentiality,
privilege or copyright in respectof information in the e-mail or attachments.

Involvements:

Case ID Log # Title Created By Date Created
3725206 989 oP LI AFP2977 06 Dec 2010 10:43
Attachments:

No Attachments.

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in
LEX 1977 such a way as to prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in FOLIO 33
this report fall within the ambit of a freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons lo
produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before releasing information.
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